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Strugnell Evelyn H., B.A. Training Edwards Thomas,
college | _House farm

farmer, Culham|Mundy Amelia Ann Adelaide & Emma
(Misses), farmers, Manor farm

Treble James N., B.Se. Training coll; Eldertield Emily (Miss), dress maker|Oxford Diocesan Training College for
Treble Richard L., B.Sc. (vice-prin-\Ha.rris Edward, farmer, Zouch farm| Schoolmasters (Rev. Arthur Richard

cipal of Training college)

Hays Walter, farmer, Rye farm Whitham M.A. principal; Bichard

Whitham Rev. Arthur Richard M.A.!Holborow Francis, farm bailiff to the| L. Treble B.Sc. vice-principal)

(principal of Training college) | Misses Mundy

Readings Ambrose Fredk. Lion inn

Light Edward E. lockkeeper Reynolds John Richard, Railway hotel

COMMERCIAL. . X .y
i Francis Twining

Mobbs William, farm bailiff to Mr.|Townsend Geo. Wm. insurance ageof

& station master, G. W. Ry. station

Burrows Ellen (Mrs.), grocer, Post off  Mouldey Bros. brick manufacturers |Woodley Joseph, Wagon & Horses P.H
CURBRIDGE, see Witney.
CUTTESLOWE, formerly extra-parochial, is mow a I principal landowners are Christ Chureh, Oxford, and

parish 3 miles north-north-west from Oxford, with a '

halt at Oxford Road, on the Bicester and Oxford section
of the London and North Western railway, in the Mid
division of the county, hundred of Wootton, petty
sessional division of Bullingdon, union of Woodstock, and
county covurt district of Oxford. It has no church,
the inhabitants attending the church at Wolvercote. In
this parish is one of the new cemeteries formed by the
Corporation of Oxford: the site, purchased in 1889 by
the late Oxford Local Board, for a sum of /2,600, be-
sides /48 for legal charges, comprises 13ac. 1r. 34p. and
has been well laid out and a mortuary chapel and lodge
erected at a further cost of about £5,800; it is under
the eontrol of a committee of the Corporation. The

Carter Frederick, Elm villa
Holder Frederick, builder

CUXHAM is a village and parish 23 miles west from
Watlington terminal station on the Princes Risborough
and Watlington branch of the Great Western railway, 4
south-west from Tetsworth and 64 north-east from Wal-
lingford, in the Southern division of the county, hun-
dred of Ewelme, petty sessional division of Watlington,
county court district of Wallingford, union of Henley,
rural deanery of Aston and archdeaconry and diocese of
Oxford. A stream passes through this parish, which
turns several mills. The church of the Holy Rood is
an ancient edifice of stone, apparently rebuilt of old
materials at the beginning of the 18th century, and
consists of chancel, nave, western porch and a western
tower containing 3 small bells: a Norman west doorway
with twisted shafts and sculptured capitals remains:
there is a plain round font of the same date, and the
lowsr part of the tower also exhibits traces of Norman
work:. on the nomh side are some good Perpendicular
windows; a few good open oak benches remain, and
there is an Lour-glass stand: the church contains several
tablets and a brass to John Gregory, 1506, and his
wives Petronilla and Agnes, with four children; the
church was restored in 1850, and in 1895 the chancel was
entirely rebuilt in the Gothic style of the 14th century:

Miss Gregory. The soil is clay and loam; subsoil,

gravel and sand. The chief crops are wheat, barley

and beans; the area is 282 acres; rateable value, f407;

the population in 1gor was 24.
This parish is reputed to be extra-parochial for

scclesiastical purposes,

The children of this place attend the schools at
Wolvercote

Letters through Oxford arrive about 7.30 a.m.; Pillar
Box cleared at 6.12 p.m.; sundays, 6.5 p.m. Sum-
mertown, Oxford, 3 miles distant, is the nearest money
order & telegraph office

City of Oxford Cemetery, Richard Bacon, registrar;
George Morrice, superintendent

Kerwood Arthur Barrington, farmer
Moreton Harry, farmer

the church affords 120 sittings: in the churchyard lies
a stone coffin. The Tegister of baptisms dates from the
vear 1578; marriages, 1577; burials, 1580. The living
is a rectory, with that of Easington annexed, joint net
yearly value [r15o, with 32 acres of glebe and resi-
dence, in the gift of Merton College, Oxford, and held
since rgoz by the Rev. Lorenzo Player Fedden M.A. of
that college.” The Warden and Fellows of Merton
College are lords of the manor and own most of the
land, but there are some smaller owners. The soil is
good loam ; subsocil, rubble. The chief crops are wheat,
beans, roots and barley. The area is 491 acres; rate-
able value, £664; the population in 1gc1 was 130.

Sexton, John Newell.

Post Office.—David Tappin, sub-postmaster. Letters
from Wallingford arrive at 6.25 a.m. & 1.30 p.m.;
dispatched at 8.30 a.m. & 1.30 p.m. week days;
sundays, arrive 6.25 a.m.; dispatched 8.30 p.m.
Watlington, 2 miles distant, is the nearest money
order & telegraph office

Elementary School (mixed), for 35 children; average
attendance, 23; Miss M. A. Fernley, mistress. A new
school is now (1gr1) in course of erection

Hicks Miss, 3 Brightwell villas Hoar Alfred, cattle dealer, Glenroy
PRIVATE RESIDENTS. Storer Bertram, The Cot Jacobs Benjamin, Half Moon P.H
Chant James, 1 Brightwell villas | Woolford David, Ivy cottage | Moffatt Thomas Morris, College farm
Fedden Rev. Lorenzo Player M.A.! COMMERCIALL. Moffatt Wm. Alex. farmer, Manor frm
Rectory Gale Robert, wheelwright & carpenter Newell John, blacksmith
Fernley Miss, The Cottage ‘Hicks Thomas Owen, farmer & miller Tappin David, farmer, Post office
Greenwood Mrs. Park view I (water & steam) ‘

DEDDINGTON, the “Town of the Dadings,” for-
merly a market town, is a parish and small town situ-
ated at the intersection of the high road from Oxford
to Banbury with that from Buckingham to Chipping
Norton, separated from Nortbamptonshire on the east
by the river Cherwell and bounded on the north by the
Swere brook, it i3 2 miles west from Aynho Park station
on the London and Birmingham section of the Great
Western railway and 2% miles south-east from Adder-
bury station on the Banbury and Cheltenham section of
the same system, completed in April, 1887, 6 south from
Banbury, 10 north-east from Woodstock, 16 from Oxford
and 70 from London, in the Northern division of the
county, hundred of Wootton, North Wootton pettv ses-
sional division, county court district and union of Wood-
stock, rural deanery of Deddington, and archdeaconry
and diocese of Oxford. The supply of. water is from
wells. The streets are wide, and there is a spacious
market square, the whole being now lined with trees
planted in commemoration of the Jubilee of Her late
Majesty Queen Victoria. The church of SS. Peter and
Panl, originally of the Decorated period, is now a
building of stone in mixed styles, consisting of chancel
with clerestory, clerestoried nave, aisles, north and south
porches and a western tower surmounted by pinnacles
and containing a clock and 7 bells, 6 of which were
cast in 1791, and the small bell in 1869: on the west
front of the tower, within Tecesses, are life size figures
of the patron saints, replaced from the old tower: in

the chancel are three sedilia and a piscina, and in 8
deep arched recess on the south side of the chancel, is
a small syuare-headed low-side window, with a seab
below it: an oak screen separates the chancel from the
nave, which has arcades of four arches: the aisles are
chiefly of the 14th century and in each remain steps
formerly leading to the rood lofts of two chantry
chapels at the east end of the aisles, and of which the
platforms remain: underneath the east end of the south
aisle is a small low crypt, with groined roof, reached
by steps from the outside, where also are two recessed
stone arches, and on the inside, but in a different pard
of the wall, two similar arches, in one of which is 8
mutilated recumbent figure: there are also some re-
mains of a stairway once conducting to a parvise over
the south porch: a piscina and statue niche remain in
the north aisle, the porch of which, of the 15th century,
has fan tracery in the roof: the tower fell in March.
1635, occasioning an estimated damage of (8,250, and
letters patent were issued authorizing general collec
tions for its restoration: the font, as appears from the
registers, was placed in the church in 1663 Varicus
alterations were begun in the church during the vicsriste
of the late Rev. William Cotton Risley M.A. viest,
1836-48, and a continnance of the work was sanctioned
by the vestry in 1858, but it was not completed untl
1865, when the vestry, south porch and organ chamber
were built and repairs effected at a cost of [2.600
under the direction of the late G. E. Street esq. B.A-:
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the stained east window was placed there in .1888 by
subscription. There are brasses in the church to a
civilian, with haif-effigy, c. 1370; John Higgins gent.
1641, and a mutilated brass inscription to Willlam
Byliyng, merchant of the staple of Calais, 1533, and
Elizabeth, his wife, 1522; this inscription, with effigies
now .0st, belongs to an altar tomb in the north aisle;
there are memorials to the families of Appletree, Cary,
Churchill, Faulkner, Harris, Walden and many others:
the tower and bells were restored in 1893, as also the
weather vanes, at a cost of /274: there are 8oo sittings.
The churchyard was enlarged in 1874. The register
dates from the year 1631, and contains entries of
marriages effected under the Act of 1656. The living
is & vicarage, net yearly value f£275, with residence, in
the gift of the Dean and Canons of Windsor, and held
since 1878 by the Rev. Thomas Boniface M.A. of Jesus
Coliege, Cambridge, and surrogate. The Ecclesiastical
Commissioners allow fi120 for the curate. The Con-
gregational chapel, in New street, opened May, 1881, is
s building of simple Early Gothic character, with a
gabled central doorway and an octagonal turret above
it, rising to a height of 6o feet: there are sittings for
about 280. There is also a Wesleyan Reform chapei,
built in 1849. Sir Thomas Pope kt. founder of Trinity
College, Oxford, was born here int 1508, and Sir William
8croges kt. Lord Chief Justice of the King’s Bench
(1678-81), in 1623: Ethelmar or Audomar de Valence,
half-brother to Henry III. was instituted vicar of Ded-
dington in 1247; in 1260 he became Bishop of Winches-
ter, but dying in the following year at Paris, his body
was there buried in the church of Ste. Genevieve, but
his heart, at his own request, was immured at Winches-
ter Cathedral on the north side of the choir, where
there is an inscription with the date 1261. The old
Town hall, standing on the west side of the square, is
a gabled structure of brick, originally on open arches,
but these are now built up. A fair is held on the
22nd of November. There are almshouses for four men
and four women, with an endowment of [72 yearly,
derived from the feoffees’ lands of 43 acres, which pro-
duce about /B85 yearly. Cartwright’s charity of -£6
yearly is for bread. This place and Hempton are men-
tioned in the Domesday Survey of 1086, as amongst
the possessions of Odo, Bishop of Bayeux, under the
names of “Dadintone,” and “ Hantone.” The ancient
rectory house (or great house) was built in the 16th cen-
tury, the Plough Inn, in New street, together with a
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house on the Clifton road, bearing the date 1647, and
the Hermitage, situated in Market square, and now the
residence of Geo. Coggins esq. have each some interest-
ing portions of old work, the former retaining a vaulted
cellar. The site of the ancient castle is indicated by a
series of ramparts of earth to the east of the town:
the fosse, which can also be traced, is the boundary of
the present enclosure commonly known as “the Castle
Ground,” which is used as a parochial recreation
ground and managed by a syndicate. The Dean and
Canons of Windsor, Christ Church, Oxford, and William
Cornwallis Cartwright esq. of Aynho, are lords of the
manors. The principal landowners are Christ Church,
Oxford, and the Ecclesiastical Commissioners. The land
is arable and pasture; soil, light red land. The entire
area of the parish is 4,260 acres of land and 11 of
water ; assessable value, £8,114; the entire population
of the parish in 1gox was 1,490.

CLIFTON is a chapelry and hamlet of Deddington,
on the road from Aynho station te Deddington, and
about a mile and a half east on the Northants border,
skirted by the river Cherwell, the Oxford and Birming-
ham canal and the Great Western railway. The church
of St. James, consecrated June 1oth, 1853, is a plain
building of stone, consisting of nave, with south porch
and a western turret containing 2 bells, and was built
rhiefly at the expense of the late Rev. W. C. Risley
M.A. vicar of Deddington, 1836-48; the clergy of Ded-
dington officiate. The principal landowners are Christ
Church, Oxford, the FEcclesiastical Commissioners and
W. C. Cartwright esq. of Aynho.

Wall Letter Box, cleared at 8.40 a.m. & 12.55 & 7.15

p.m. Letters arrive g a.m

HEMPTON 1is a small hamlet in the parish of Ded-
dington, a mile and a quarter west from the village,
on the road to Chipping Norton. The Church of St. John
the Evangelist, built at the cost of the late Rev. William
Wilson D.D. of Over Worton, consists of nave with north
aisle (used as a school) and a bell-cote containing one
bell: the font was formerly in the old church at Over
Worton: the building is the property of trustees, and
is licensed but unconsecrated: it is served from Dedding-
ton: there are 10o sittings. Here is a Congregaticnal
Mission Hall, erected in 1828, seating 8o persons. The
poor’s land of 7 acres, awarded in 1808, produces £8
yearly for fuel.

Wall Letter Box, cleared at 6.40 a.m. & 6.15 p.m

DEDDINGTON.

OFFICIAL ESTABLISHMENTS, LOCAL INSTITUTIONS &ec.

Post, M. 0. & T. & Telephone Call ‘Office.—Robert F.
Tucker, postmaster. Open on week days at 8 a.m.;
closed at 8 p.m.; open on sundays from 8.30 till 10

a.m. Letters through Oxford. Delivery commences |

at 6.30 & 9.30 a.m. & 1.15 p.m. Morning delivery
only on sundays. Letter Box closes for dispatch for
the North at 6, 8.25 & g p.m. & for London & the
South & West at 11.30 a.m. & 8.23 p.m. Money
Orders are issued & paid from ¢ am. till 8 p.m.
except on sundays, when no money order business is
transacted. Except on sunday, letter carriers are
dispatched at 6 a.m. & 2 p.m. for the villages of Duns
Tew, North Aston & Clifton, & at 6 a.m. for Duns Tew.
North Aston, Hempton, Barford St. John & Barford
St. Michael. Letters from London & South through
Oxford ; from North through Banbury

COUNTY MAGISTRATES FOR WOOTTON NORTH
PETTY SESSIONAL DIVISION.

Cartwright William Cornwallis esq. D.L. Aynho park,
Banbury, chairman

Cartwricht Right Hon. Sir Fairfax Leighton G.C.V.O.,
KCMG

Cawley Hugh esq. Adderbury house, Banbury

Chance Edward Ferguson esq. Sandford park, Steeple
Aston, Oxford

Cottrell-Dormer Capt.Chas. Walt.D.L.. Rousham pk.Oxfrd

McLean John Alexander esq. The Hermitage, Bloxham,
Banbury

Murray Col. Frederick John George, Deddington house,
Oxford

Ogle Bertram Savile esq. Hill house, Steeple Aston,
Oxford

Randolph George Boscawen esq. Steeple Aston, Oxford

Boths Col. George Walter Charles R.A. Neithrop house,
Banbury

Tavlor Capt. John Vickris, North Aston hall, Oxford
Qlerk to the Magistrates, Geo. Coggins, The Hermitage

Petty Sessions are held on alternate fridays. The fol-
lowing places are in the petty sessional division:
North Aston, Steeple Aston, Middle Aston, Steeple

Barton, Westcote Barton, Great Barford, Deddington,
Duns Tew, Rousham, Sandford Saint Martin, South
Newington, Great Tew, Little Tew, Over Worton &
Nether Worton

PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS.

Constabulary Station, Inspector Albert Herbert Gooding,
& 1 constable
Fire Brigade, C. H. Mason, captain

PUBLIC OFFICERS.

Assistant Overseer, Clerk to the Parish Council & Regis-
trar of Marriages for the Woodstock District, William
Joseph French, Council street

Clerk to Deddington Sub-Committee of Oxfordshire
Local Pension Committee, George Coggins, Market pl

Coroner for Northern District of Oxfordshire, George
Coggins, Market place; deputy coroner, Charles
Fortescue, 45 High street, Banbury

Clerk & Receiver to the Town Lands Charity, Thomas
Bennett, Bull ring

Collector of Income, Land & Assessed Taxes, John
Whetton, Market place

High Bailiff, William Page, New street

Cert. Bailiff, J. F. Mitchell, Castle street

Cert. Bailiff, Thomas Smith, The Green

Medical Officer & Public Vaccinator, No. r Distriet,
Woodstock Union, Thomas William Turner M.R.C.S.
Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. The Gables

Stewards to the Manors of Deddington, George Coogins
(Duchy), Thomas Bennett (Windsor manor), & C. Up-
perton (Christ Church manor)

Town Crier, John Thomas Seeney, St. Thomas

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS.

Are under s committee of 5 managers; the Rev. T.
Boniface M.A. correspondent

Deddington, built in 1853 & opened January 6, 1854, for
about 300 children; average attendance, 138 boys &
girls & 73 infants; John Harold Harmsworth, master;
Mrs. Harmsworth, mistress; Miss F. A. Jacksonm,
infants’ mistress
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Clifton, established in 1870, for 70 children; average & sat. to * White Hart’; John Boddington, from Lowe
attendance, 44; Mrs. Boftin, mistress Heyford, through, mon. & thurs.; John Weston,
Hempton, built in 1850, for 6o children; closed except from Steeple Aston, through, mon. & thurs.; Ernes
en sundays; children now attend Deddington & A. Jones, from Sandford, through, mon. thurs. & sat

Barford Receiving house for goods & parcels for the Great
Qarriers to Banbury.—Thomas H. Deely, ¢ Angel,’ mon, Western railway for London, the North & all parts of

thurs. & sat.; Samuel Callow, mon. wed. thurs. the Kingdom, the Unicorn hote], Market place

DEDDINGTON.
Geiger M. B. (lay reader) Manchip Mrs
FPEIVATE BESIDENTS Green Rev. Henry Tyrrell B.A.|Millington Bryan-Worsley, New street

Bennett Thomas, Weston house (curate), New street - Murray Col. Frederick John George
Berridge Richard J. New street Hands Arthur E. New street ! J.P. Deddington house
Boniface Rev. Thos. M.A. Vicarage |Hodges George Montague Williams Nevill Thomas, Beech villa
Bowler Thomas, Eastleigh M.B. Ibury house, High street 'Page William, New street
Chislett Mrs. The Laurels {Jones Rev. John Thomas A.T.S. (Con- Parker Miss Mary, Bull ring
Churchill Mrs. Stoneleigh house | gregational), Horsefair |Smith Thomas, The Mount
Coggins George, Market place lJones Mrs. Castle street {Thrussell John William
Franklin Mrs. Castle house iJones George Horatio, High street Turner Mrs. The Poplars
Franklin William Long ‘Malis Miss |Turner Thomas William, The Gables

Gosling George B. boot maker, High street

COMMERCIAL. Ureat Western Railway Goods & Parcels Office, Unicorn
Early closing day, Tuesday, 2 p.m. hotel, Market place
Austin Francis, beer retailer, New street Gregory William (Mrs.), farmer, New street
Baker Brothers, plasterers, Phileot street ' Harris Henry, baker, New street
Banbury Co-operative Industrial Society Ltd. (branch), Higham John Thomas, Unicorn hotel
Market place Hiorns Williamn, shopkeeper, Castle street
Beesley George, carpenter, Church street Hodges George Montague Williams M.B., B.S.Lond.,
Bennett Percy, builder, Market square M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond. physician & surgeon,

Bennett Thomas, solicitor & commissioner for oaths, clerk Ibury house, High street
to the trustees of the Town Lands Charity, steward of | Holiday John Arthur, ironmonger & agricultural imple-

the Windsor manor & steward of the manor of Cran- ment agent, High street

field, Beds, Bull ring Hopcraft Alfred, builder, contractor, brick & drain pipe
Bliss Charles, pork butcher, Philcot street maker, monumental mason & undertaker, Council st
Bolton Frederick Thomas, butcher Hopcraft Jane (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Philcot street
Bull Richard Page M.R.(.V.8. veterinary surgeon Hoperaft John, carpenter, The Green
Busby Joseph, carpenter & pump maker Hoperaft Spencer Joseph, butcher, The Green
Callow Samuel, carrier Hore Theodore, farmer
Chislett Henry 8. draper, Market square Jolley John, tailor, Hudson street
Churchill Ben, blacksmith, High street Jones George Horatio M.R.C.S.Eng., L.R.C.P.Lond, &
Clarke George, blacksmith, New street L.S.A.Lond. surgeon, High street
Clarke Joseph Henry, farmer, New street Kilby Charles, shopkeeper, High street

Coggins George, solicitor, perpetual commissioner, & | Lewis Emma (Mrs.), grocer, High street
commissioner for oaths, coroner for northern district | Mason Herbt. Chas. beer retlr. & captain of Fire Brigade
of Oxfordshire, clerk to the justices of the North | Matthews Mrs. grocer, New street
Wootton division & to Deddington Sub-Committee of | Millington Bryan Worsley, farmer, New street
Oxfordshire Local Pension Committee, & steward to | Mitehell Joseph Frank, cert. bailiff, Castle street

the duchy manor, Market place Newman Ernest James, Red Lion P.H. Market square
Coggins John Theodore, solicitor, The Hermitage Newman George William, Exhibition P.H. Bull ring
Compton Leonard John, fishmonger, New street Payne Robert, shopkeeper
Cotterell Herbert, bird stuffer &c. Comncil street Rogers Ralph, saddler & boot maker, Hudson street
Course Walter, greengrocer, Market place Shepherd William George, farmer, Park farm
Cowley & Son, chemists, Market place Smith Brothers, grocers -
Davis Harry, King’s Arms P.H. Horsefair Smith Edward, hurdle maker
Deddington Cricket Club (T. B. Cowley, sec) Smith George William, Plough P.H. New street
Deddington Football Club (Stanley Hall, sec) Smith Herbert, grocer & wine & spirit dealer
Deddington Rifle Club (W. J. French & H., H. Weaver, | Smith Mary Ann (Miss), dress maker, Market place
hon. secs) S8mith Thomas, cert. bailiff, The Green
Deely Mary Jane (Mrs.), shopkeeper, New street Smith Williara Osborn, }‘)lumber & glazier, High street
Peely Thomas H. carrier Smithin Sidney, carver, Castle street
Dodwell William Heber, butcher & baker, Market place | Starley Alfred, joiner, New street
Fowler Thomas Robert, baker Tibbetts Horace, blacksmith, Market square
Fowler William, sign writer, The Green Tompkins James, Crown & Tuns P.H. New street
Franklin Stephen Henry, miller (water),Deddington mill | Tucker Elisha Frederick, grocer, Market place
Franklin William Long, builder & contractor Turner Thomas William M.R.C.8.Eng., L R.C.P.Lond.

Freeman Jsph. watch & clock ma. & hair drssr. 2 New st physician & surgeon, & medical officer & public vac-
French William Joseph, farmer, assistant overseer & cinator Deddington No. 1 district, Woodstock union,
clerk to the Parish Council & registrar of marriages The Gables

for the Woodstock district, Council street Tustian Samuel Pratt, farmer, Earl’s farm
Gardner Henry, wheelwright, Counci] street Vincent John Henry, cycle agent, New street
Gardner James, farmer, Clifton road Watte Frederick William, boot & shoe maker
Gardner Samuel, grocer, Chapel square Wells Thomas Henry, draper, Market place
Gibbs Joseph William, furniture dealer, New street Whetton John, stationer & collector of income, land &
Gibbs Joshua (Mrs.). shopkeeper, New street assessed taxes, Market place
Gilkes George, boot repairer, St. Thomas street Williams John (Mrs.), coffee rooms, New street

Gillett & Co. (sub-branch), bankers; open fridays from 2 | Woolgrove Jonathan, seedsman, High street
to 3 p.m.; draw on Glyn,Mills,Currie & Co.London EC | Yerbury Alfred, chimney sweeper. Castle street

CLIFTON,
COMMRRCIAL. Robinson George, miller (water), Clif-|Welford Wm. & Sons, colliery agentd
ton mill & hay & straw mers. Aynho statien
Boffin Joshua, basket maker Spencer Jeremiah W. farmer, Manor{Woolgrove William A. carpenter
Fowler John Thomas, farmer i farm Wright Thomas, farmer
Garrett Francis Beesley, farmer |Webb John Thomas, Puke of Cumber-'
Haynes Mary A. (Mrs.), grocer &¢ | land P.H
HEMPTON.
Churchley Henry, Hempton lodge Shirley Richard, farmer Woolgrove P. & F. farmers
COMMERCIAL, . |Timms Edwin J. farmer | Yendal Thomas, farmer, Ilbary farw
Rodgers James, shopkeeper White Job, Plongh inn i

DENTON, sce Cuddesdon.
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